

Zdenek Opolzer

Front-End developer



ABOUT ME

I'm open minded person who love designing and building user friendly sites and apps. Proficient in HTML5, CSS3, and JavaScript, with a strong emphasis on modern frameworks such as React.js. Experienced in creating cross-browser compatible, mobile-first designs that prioritize user experience across a variety of devices.

EXPERIENCE

Front-End developer

Infranet razvoj d.o.o.

2021 - Present - 2 year, Zagreb, HR

As a front-end developer, I coded, designed and redesigned sites & apps using HTML5, CSS3, JS, React and Figma. I coded the components using TypeScript and React. I used Git and Azure DevOps daily for sprints, tasks, code reviews, PR.

Service Engineer

Siemens Healthcare d.o.o

2018 - 2021 - 3 years, Zagreb, HR

Troubleshooting, maintenance, start up, commissioning for healthcare systems (XP,AP,MR,CT) .Installation, troubleshooting and administering Windows server 2016. Networking for healthcare product (XP,AP,MR,CT)

Commissioning support engineer

Areva NP

2017 - 2018 - 1 year, Olkiluoto, FI

Continuity test checklist, testing hv and lv distribution system, testing 3-phase electrical motors in nuclear power plant.

EDUCATION

Mag. ing. el. (M.Sc.El - automation and systems)

Electrical Mechanical Engineering and Naval Architecture (FESB)

2015, Split, HR

Mechatronics

High School

2009, Korčula, HR

Birthdate

10/03/1989

Driving licence

B, A

Contact

zdenekopolzer@gmail.com

+385 99 220 3893

Tools & Technologies

HTML5, CSS3 (SASS), JavaScript, TypeScript, React, Git, Azure DevOps, Tailwind, Bootstrap, Shopify, Liquid, Framer Motion, Gulp, Webpack, StoryBook

Other Skills

Responsive Design, Web Animations, Team player, Agile Software Development, Azure, SEO

Languages

Croatian

Czech

English

Social

zdenek-opolzer-portfolio.vercel.app

linkedin.com/in/zdenek-opolzer

github.com/rezlopo